Message

From: Sabados, Diana [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DSABADOS]
Sent: 7/17/2017 11:56:09 AM

To: Colleen Crawford [CCrawford@shillingtons.ca)

Subject: Re: Hamilton article

Yes it was blocked. Might be because we r not t permitted to blog or write emails to the Spec.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Colleen Crawford

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 10:58 AM
To: Sabados, Diana

Subject: Hamilton article

https://www.thespec.com/news-story/7424349-highway-traffic-tragedies-why-are-there-so-many-crashes-on-the-red-

hill-/

Colleen Crawford
Senior Law Clerk

SHILLINGTONS"" | LAWYERS

1500-148 Fullarton Street
London, ON N6A 5P3

Tel: 519.645.7330 ext 227

Fax: 519.645.6955

Web: www.shillingtons.ca

Email: ccrawford@shillingtons.ca

This communication is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any other dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without making a copy.

HAMO0061963_0001



